

# Jonah Rogers

## Aspiring in Business Management

---

### Jonah Rogers

9668 S Tannenbaum Cv  
Sandy, UT, 84092

385-766-0120  
jonahdrogers17@gmail.com

---

### Skills

---

I was able to serve a 2 year mission for my church in Texas and Buenos Aires Argentina. I was able to learn Spanish and become quite advanced at it. I know how to operate a professional camera and produce and edit a short film or documentary. I know how to take professional photos and use photoshop. I currently have a 4.0 GPA in college and ended with a 3.92 GPA in Highschool. I enjoy working hard and not stopping until I complete my task due to my competitive nature, but also maintain empathy and can relate easily to others.

---

### Experience

---

#### TKJ / Direct Care Staff

December 2023 - Present, Sandy, UT

This job I learned a lot of how to take care of others with disabilities such as autism and medical problems like seizures. I was able to learn CPR and how to treat people with medical problems. I also learned how to take care of them financially, health wise, and with day to day things.

#### Hires Big H / Aisle/Cook

February 2020 - August 2021/ August 2023 - December 2023, Midvale, UT

I was able to learn things like stress management, customer service, and communication skills. I learned how to work as a team with others and it helped a lot that I know Spanish because of an LDS mission being able to work with people that know Spanish.

---

## Education

---

### Utah Valley University/ Major in Business Management

August 2023 - Present, Orem, UT

I am currently a student at UVU working on to major in business management and receive a bachelors in science.

### Brighton Highschool / Diploma

August 2017 - May 2021, Cottonwood Heights, UT

I received my education for Highschool at Brighton High. I did extra curricular activities there as well like Swimming.

---

## Awards

---

I completed a 2 year religious mission in Texas and Argentina.

Directed, produced, and edited a small documentary using professional camera equipment and software:

 [Surgery, Strength, and Survival: The Nick Conway Story](#)